STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

September 14, 1988

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR

(505) 393-6161

Horizon 0i1 & Gas Company
P.0. Box 7
Spearman, TX 79081

Re: Anderson #1-0
Section 8, T20S, R37E

Gentlemen:

We have received Form C-103 covering the work done to downhole
commingle the Paddock, Blinebry and Tubb zones in the above-referenced
well. In order that we may assign an allowable to the Monument-Tubb
zone it will be necessary for you to file Form C-104 (show only percent
allocated to Tubb zone on C-104).

Also, R-8722 approved a non-standard proration unit for the Monument-
Tubb Pool. Please file an acreage dedication plat for this pool
outlining the 40-acres dedicated to the Tubb completion.

Please file a downhole commingled gas/oil ratio test (form C-116)
in order that we may properly allocate the production to each zone.

[f you have any questions concerning this, please contact Evelyn
Downs at (505) 393-6161.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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Jerry Sexton (;95)
Supervisor, District I
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